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Statistics Resources and Big Data on the Internet is a comprehensive listing of statistics 
and big data resources and sites on the Internet. The below list of sources is taken from 
my Subject Tracer™ Information Blog titled Statistics Resources and is constantly 
updated with Subject Tracer™ bots at the following URL:  
 

http://www.StatisticsResources.info/ 
 
These resources and sources will help you to discover the many pathways available 
through the Internet to find the latest statistics resources and sites. As this site is 
constantly updated it would be to your benefit to bookmark and return to the above URL 
frequently. 
 
Statistics Resources and Big Data:  
 
2010 Census 
http://2010.census.gov/2010census/ 
 
2012 Statistical Abstract - The National Data Book 
http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/ 
 
Adherents.com: Religion Statistics Geography, Church Statistics 
http://www.adherents.com/ 
 
African Development Bank Group (AfDB) - Statistics 
http://www.afdb.org/en/knowledge/statistics/ 
 
American Customer Satisfaction Index  
http://www.theacsi.org/ 
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American Demographics  
http://www.demographics.com/  
 
Annals of Applied Statistics (AOAS) 
http://projecteuclid.org/DPubS?service=UI&version=1.0&verb=Display&handle=euclid.
aoas 
 
Applied Analytics and Statistics for Academia and Industry  
http://www.secondmoment.org/  
 
Asian Development Bank (ADB) - Economics and Statistics 
http://adb.org/data/main 
 
AStA Advances in Statistical Analysis 
http://www.springer.com/statistics/journal/10182 
 
Australian Bureau of Statistics  
http://www.abs.gov.au/  
 
Austrian Journal of Statistics 
http://www.statistik.tuwien.ac.at/oezstat/ 
 
bigdata@csail 
http://bigdata.csail.mit.edu/ 
 
BigData® 
http://www.bigdata.com/ 
 
Big Data News and Articles 
http://www.cmswire.com/news/topic/big+data 
 
Big Data University 
http://www.BigDataUniversity.com/ 
 
Big Data – Wikipedia 
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Big_data 
 
bigml – Combines Big Data With Machine Learning 
https://bigml.com/ 
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BizStats  
http://www.bizstats.com/  
 
Bureau of Economic Analysis 
http://bea.gov/ 
 
Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS)  
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/  
 
Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLT)  
http://stats.bls.gov/  
 
Bureau of Transportation Statistics (BTS) and Research and Innovative Technology 
Administration (RITA) 
http://www.bts.gov/  
 
Census Online  
http://www.census-online.com/links/  
 
CHANCE Magazine  
http://www.amstat.org/publications/chance/ 
 
ChartsBin - Web Based Visualization Tool 
http://chartsbin.com/ 
 
ChildStats.gov 
http://www.ChildStats.gov/ 
 
CIA Publications  
https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/index.html 
 
City-Data.com - Comprehensive Stats on U.S. Cities 
http://www.city-data.com/ 
 
ClearStory Data – Explore Your Data 
http://clearstorydata.com/ 
 
Communications in Biometry and Crop Science (CBCS) 
http://agrobiol.sggw.waw.pl/cbcs/ 
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Computational Statistics 
http://www.springer.com/statistics/journal/180 
 
Council on East Asian Library (CEAL) Statistics 
http://www.lib.ku.edu/ceal/default.asp 
 
DataFerrett - Data Mining Tool 
http://dataferrett.census.gov/ 
 
DataHero – Anaylze, Visualize, and Understand Big Data 
http://data-hero.com/ 
 
Deep Web and Big Data Research 
http://www.DeepWeb.us/ 
 
eCommerce Metrics and Statistics  
http://www.montague.com/review/ecommerce.html 
 
Economagic.com - Economic Time Series  
http://www.economagic.com/  
 
Economic Census  
http://www.census.gov/econ/ 
 
EconomicIndicators.gov  
http://www.economicindicators.gov/  
 
Economic Briefing Room  
http://www.census.gov/ftp/pub/cgi-bin/briefroom/BriefRm 
 
ED Data Express – Elementary and Secondary Schools Data 
http://www.eddataexpress.ed.gov/ 
 
Energy Information Administration (EIA)- Statistical Agency of the U.S. 
Department of Energy 
http://www.eia.doe.gov/ 
 
E-Stats - Measuring the Electronic Economy  
http://www.census.gov/eos/www/ebusiness614.htm  
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Eurostats - European Statistics 
http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/ 
 
Facebakers - Facebook Statistics, Application Statistics and Page Statistics  
http://www.facebakers.com/ 
 
FactFinder  
http://factfinder2.census.gov/ 
 
Federal Government Statistics  
http://www.library.vanderbilt.edu/romans/fdtf/statistics.html 
 
Federal Reserve Economic Data (FRED)  
http://research.stlouisfed.org/fred/  
 
FedStats  
http://www.fedstats.gov/  
 
FRASER – Federal Reserve Archive – Discover Economic History 
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ 
 
FX Links - Statistical Resources  
http://www.fxlinks.com/ 
 
Gapminder - Unveiling the Beauty of Statistics For a Fact Based World View 
http://www.gapminder.org/ 
 
Google - Internet Stats 
http://www.google.co.uk/intl/en/landing/internetstats/ 
 
Graphite - Highly Scalable Real-Time Graphing System 
http://graphite.wikidot.com/ 
 
Guide To World Population by Richard Jensen 
http://tigger.uic.edu/~rjensen/populate.htm 
 
How Much Information? 2003  
http://www.sims.berkeley.edu/research/projects/how-much-info-2003/  
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Human Development Reports Statistics Data 
http://hdr.undp.org/ 
 
HyperStat Online: An Introduction to Statistics  
http://davidmlane.com/hyperstat/index.html  
 
IBM Big Data eBook 
http://www.ibm.com/Big_Data 
 
Industry Research from the University of Tennessee 
http://libguides.utk.edu/content.php?pid=85554&sid=636582 
 
InfoChimps.org - Free Redistributable Rich Data Sets 
http://infochimps.org/ 
 
International Data Base (IDB) - Demographic and Socioeconomic Statistics for 228 
Countries 
http://www.census.gov/ipc/www/idbnew.html 
 
International Economic Statistics (IES) Database 
http://liber8.stlouisfed.org/iesd/ 
 
International Human Development Indicators 
http://hdr.undp.org/en/data/explorer/ 
 
International Journal of Quality, Statistics, and Reliability 
http://www.hindawi.com/journals/ijqsr/ 
 
International Monetary Fund (IMF) - Data and Statistics 
http://www.imf.org/external/data.htm 
 
International Trade Statistics  
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/www/  
 
Internet 2010 Statistics 
http://royal.pingdom.com/2011/01/12/internet-2010-in-numbers 
 
Internet Demographics  
http://www.InternetDemographics.info/  
 

http://www.zillmancolumns.com/�
mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com�
http://hdr.undp.org/�
http://davidmlane.com/hyperstat/index.html�
http://www.ibm.com/Big_Data�
http://libguides.utk.edu/content.php?pid=85554&sid=636582�
http://infochimps.org/�
http://www.census.gov/ipc/www/idbnew.html�
http://liber8.stlouisfed.org/iesd/�
http://hdr.undp.org/en/data/explorer/�
http://www.hindawi.com/journals/ijqsr/�
http://www.imf.org/external/data.htm�
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/www/�
http://royal.pingdom.com/2011/01/12/internet-2010-in-numbers�
http://www.internetdemographics.info/�


 
 

 
October 2012 Column – Statistics Resources and Big Data on the Internet  

 http://www.zillmancolumns.com/ 
zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com 

eVoice: (800) 858-1462 
© 2012 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 

 

7 

Internet World States - Usage and Population Statistics 
http://www.internetworldstats.com/ 
 
Inter-university Consortium for Political and Social Research (ICPSR)  
http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/  
 
IPUMS USA : Integrated Public Use Microdata Series 
http://www.usa.ipums.org/usa 
 
IT Facts  
http://www.itfacts.biz/  
 
Journal of Official Statistics 
http://www.jos.nu/ 
 
Karmasphere – Big Data Insights for Big Data Analytics 
https://karmasphere.com/ 
 
List of Free Statistical Software 
http://l-lists.com/en/lists/dz3a5t.html 
 
Local Area Unemployment Statistics (LAUS) 
http://www.bls.gov/lau/ 
 
LocalCensus.com - Census and Business Information 
http://www.localcensus.com/ 
 
Measuring America: The Decennial Censuses From 1790 to 2000  
http://www.census.gov/prod/2002pubs/pol02marv-pt1.pdf  
 
Monthly Bulletin of Statistics Online (MBS) 
http://unstats.un.org/unsd/mbs  
 
Name Statistics  
http://www.namestatistics.com/  
 
National Agricultural Statistics Service  
http://www.nass.usda.gov/  
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National Bureau of Economic Research (NBER) 
http://www.nber.org/ 
 
National Center for Education Statistics (NCES)  
http://nces.ed.gov/  
 
National Center for Health Statistics  
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/  
 
National Statistics Online (UK)  
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/  
 
NationMaster - World Statistics and Country Comparisons 
http://www.nationmaster.com/ 
 
OECD.StatExtracts - Complete Databases Available Via OECD's iLibrary 
http://stats.oecd.org/ 
 
OFFSTATS - Official Statistics on the Web  
http://www.offstats.auckland.ac.nz/ 
 
Oracle and Big Data 
http://www.oracle.com/us/technologies/big-data/index.html 
 
Periscopic – Socially Conscious Information Visualization 
http://www.periscopic.com/ 
 
Platfora – Clarity from Big Data 
http://www.platfora.com/ 
 
Quality and Comparative International Statistics  
http://www.freepint.com/issues/080104.htm#feature  
 
Random.org - True Random Number Service 
http://random.org/ 
 
SISA - Simple Interactive Statistical Analysis  
http://home.clara.net/sisa/  
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Smithsonian/NASA Astrophysics Data System (ADS) 
http://ads.harvard.edu/ 
 
Social Science Data Search 
http://sunsite3.berkeley.edu/wikis/datalab/index.php?n=Main.GoogleSearch 
 
Social Statistics 2.0 - Open Database of Statistics 
http://www.postyour.info/ 
 
SORT (Statistics and Operations Research Transactions) 
http://www.idescat.cat/sort/ 
 
States and Local Areas : National Data Book (U.S. Census Bureau) 
http://www.census.gov/compendia/databooks 
 
Statisphere 
http://www.statisphere.govt.nz/ 
 
Statistical Abstract of the United States: 2012 
http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/ 
 
Statistical Analysis and Data Mining 
http://www3.interscience.wiley.com/journal/112701062/home 
 
Statistical Data Mining Tutorials - Tutorial Slides by Andrew Moore 
http://www-2.cs.cmu.edu/~awm/tutorials/index.html 
 
Statistical Education Through Problem Solving 
http://www.stats.gla.ac.uk/steps/ 
 
Statistical Resources Online  
http://jolis.worldbankimflib.org/Estats/stat245.htm  
 
Statistical Resources on the Web  
http://www4.uwm.edu/libraries/govinfo/stats.cfm 
 
Statistical Sites on the World Wide Web  
http://www.bls.gov/bls/other.htm 
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Statistical Yearbook for Asia and the Pacific 2008 
http://www.unescap.org/stat/data/syb2008/ESCAP-SYB2008.pdf 
 
Statistics – Wikipedia 
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Statistics 
 
Statistics.com - Research Statistics and Statistical Analysis Directory  
http://www.statistics.com/ 
 
Statistics Canada  
http://www.statcan.gc.ca/start-debut-eng.html 
 
Statistics Every Writer Should Know  
http://nilesonline.com/stats/  
 
Statistics Online Compute Resources (SOCR)  
http://socr.stat.ucla.edu/  
 
Statistics on the Web  
http://my.execpc.com/~helberg/statistics.html  
 
Statistics Sources  
http://www.rba.co.uk/sources/stats.htm  
 
Tech Crunchies - Internet Statistics and Numbers 
http://techcrunchies.com/ 
 
The Age of Exabytes – Tools and Approaches for Managing Big Data 
http://www.readwriteweb.com/reports/big-data 
 
The Impoverished Social Scientist's Guide to Free Statistical Software and 
Resources  
http://maltman.hmdc.harvard.edu/socsci.shtml 
 
The Internet Glossary of Statistical Terms  
http://www.animatedsoftware.com/statglos/statglos.htm  
 
The R Project for Statistical Computing 
http://www.r-project.org/ 
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The Statistics Home Page  
http://www.statsoftinc.com/textbook/stathome.html  
 
The World Bank - Data 
http://data.worldbank.org/ 
 
Truthy - Analyzed and Visualize the Diffusion of Information on Twitter 
http://truthy.indiana.edu/ 
 
UK National Statistics Online 
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/ 
 
UNdata - Data Access System to UN Databases (32 Databases - 60 Million Records) 
http://data.un.org/ 
 
UNESCO Institute for Statistics  
http://www.uis.unesco.org/ev.php?URL_ID=2867&URL_DO=DO_TOPIC&URL_SECT
ION=201  
 
United Nations Statistics Division  
http://unstats.un.org/unsd/  
 
United States Census Bureau  
http://www.census.gov/  
 
U.S. and World Population Clocks 
http://www.census.gov/main/www/popclock.html 
 
USA.gov – Data and Statistics 
http://www.usa.gov/Topics/Reference-Shelf/Data.shtml 
 
USA Trade Online 
https://www.usatradeonline.gov/ 
 
U.S. Business and Economy-Wide Statistics  
http://www.census.gov/econ/economywide.html 
 
USDA Economics, Statistics, and Market Information System  
http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/ 

http://www.zillmancolumns.com/�
mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com�
http://www.statsoftinc.com/textbook/stathome.html�
http://data.worldbank.org/�
http://truthy.indiana.edu/�
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/�
http://data.un.org/�
http://www.uis.unesco.org/ev.php?URL_ID=2867&URL_DO=DO_TOPIC&URL_SECTION=201%20�
http://www.uis.unesco.org/ev.php?URL_ID=2867&URL_DO=DO_TOPIC&URL_SECTION=201%20�
http://unstats.un.org/unsd/�
http://www.census.gov/�
http://www.census.gov/main/www/popclock.html�
http://www.usa.gov/Topics/Reference-Shelf/Data.shtml�
https://www.usatradeonline.gov/�
http://www.census.gov/econ/economywide.html�
http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/�


 
 

 
October 2012 Column – Statistics Resources and Big Data on the Internet  

 http://www.zillmancolumns.com/ 
zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com 

eVoice: (800) 858-1462 
© 2012 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 

 

12 

USITC Interactive Tariff and Trade DataWeb 
http://dataweb.usitc.gov/ 
 
U.S. Statistical Abstract  
http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/ 
 
Visualizing.org - Making Sense of Complex Issues Through Data and Design 
http://www.visualizing.org/ 
 
Vital Statistics of the United States (VSUS)  
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/products/pubs/pubd/vsus/vsus.htm  
 
WebCASPAR  
http://caspar.nsf.gov/cgi-bin/WebIC.exe?template=nsf/srs/webcasp/start.wi  
 
Web Interface for Statistics Education (WISE) 
http://wise.cgu.edu/ 
 
WebSM - Web Survey Methodology Portal 
http://www.websm.org/ 
 
WisStat  
http://www.wisstat.wisc.edu/  
 
World dataBank - World Development Indicators (WDI) and Global Development 
Finance (GDF) 
http://databank.worldbank.org/ddp/home.do 
 
Worldometers - World Statistics Updated In Real Time 
http://www.worldometers.info/ 
 
WTO Statistics Database 
http://stat.wto.org/ 
 
WWW Virtual Library: Statistics  
http://www.stat.ufl.edu/vlib/statistics.html 
 
ZoomSphere - Detailed Statistics of Major Social Networks 
http://www.zoomsphere.com/ 
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Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs 
 
Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs created and developed by the Virtual Private 
Library™ combine the best of the latest tools on the Internet. Using bots, blogs and news 
aggregators the Subject Tracer™ Information blogs generate RSS feeds with the latest 
resources to create a current information resource flow through niched subject tracers. I 
am proud to be the creator of the Internet’s first Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs: 
 
Virtual Private Library™ 
http://www.VirtualPrivateLibrary.com/ 
 
Agriculture Resources 
http://www.AgricultureResources.info/ 
 
Artificial Intelligence Resources 
http://www.AIResources.info/ 
 
Astronomy Resources 
http://www.AstronomyResources.info/ 
 
Auction Resources 
http://www.AuctionResources.info/ 
 
Biological Informatics 
http://www.BiologicalInformatics.info/ 
 
Biotechnology Resources 
http://www.BiotechnologyResources.info/ 
 
Bot Research 
http://www.BotResearch.info/ 
 
Business Intelligence Resources 
http://www.BIResources.info/ 
 
ChatterBots 
http://www.ChatterBots.info/ 
 
Data Mining Resources 
http://www.DataMiningResources.info/ 
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Deep Web Research 
http://www.DeepWebResearch.info/ 
 
Directory Resources 
http://www.DirectoryResources.info/ 
 
eCommerce Resources 
http://eCommerceResources.info/ 
 
Elder Resources 
http://www.ElderResources.info/ 
 
Employment Resources 
http://www.EmploymentResources.info/ 
 
Entrepreneurial Resources 
http://www.EntrepreneurialResources.info/ 
 
Fact Checker Directory 
http://www.FactCheckers.us/ 
 
Financial Sources 
http://www.FinancialSources.info/ 
 
Finding People 
http://www.FindingPeople.info/ 
 
Games Resources 
http://www.GamesResources.info/ 
 
Genealogy Resources 
http://www.GenealogyResources.info/ 
 
Grant Resources 
http://www.GrantResources.info/ 
 
Green Files 
http://www.GreenFiles.info/ 
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Grid, Distributed and Cloud Computing Resources 
http://www.GridResources.info/ 
 
Healthcare Resources 
http://www.HealthcareResources.info/ 
 
Information Futures Markets 
http://www.InformationFutureMarkets.com/ 
 
Information Quality Resources 
http://www.InformationQualityResources.info/ 
 
International Trade Resources 
http://www.InternationalTradeResources.info/ 
 
Internet Alerts 
http://www.InternetAlerts.info/ 
 
Internet Demographics 
http://www.InternetDemographics.info/ 
 
Internet Experts 
http://www.InternetExperts.info/ 
 
Internet Hoaxes 
http://www.InternetHoaxes.info/ 
 
Intrapreneurial Resources 
http://www.IntrapreneurialResources.info/ 
 
Journalism Resources 
http://www.JournalismResources.info/ 
 
Knowledge Discovery  
http://www.KnowledgeDiscovery.info/ 
 
Military Resources 
http://www.MilitaryResources.info/ 
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New Economy Analytics, Resources and Alerts 
http://www.NewEconomyAnalytics.com/ 
 
Outsourcing/Offshoring Information and Resources 
http://www.OutsourcingOffshore.us/ 
 
Privacy Resources 
http://www.PrivacyResources.info/ 
 
Reference Resources 
http://www.ReferenceResources.info/ 
 
Research Resources 
http://www.ResearchResources.info/ 
 
RestStress™ 
http://www.RestStress.com/ 
 
Script Resources 
http://www.WcriptResources.info/ 
 
ShoppingBots 
http://www.ShoppingBots.info/ 
 
Social Informatics 
http://www.SocialInformatics.info/ 
 
Statistics Resources and Big Data 
http://www.StatisticsResources.info/ 
 
Student Research 
http://www.StudentResearch.info/ 
 
Theology Resources 
http://www.TheologyResources.info/ 
 
Tutorial Resources 
http://www.TutorialResources.info/ 
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World Wide Web Reference 
http://www.WWWReference.info/ 
 

 
Figure 2: Virtual Private Library™ 

 
Author Information: Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. Executive Director of the 
Virtual Private Library is an international Internet expert, author, keynote speaker and 
corporate consultant in the area of information retrieval, knowledge discovery, 
knowledge harvesting, artificial intelligence and bots/intelligent agents. He has created 
numerous world wide web sites including 53 Subject Tracer™ Information Portals and 
Blogs; written a number of internet miniguides, white papers, manuals and books; hosted 
over 160 weekly Internet television shows, writes a weekly and monthly column on 
Current Awareness on the Internet; writes a monthly newsletter Awareness Watch and 
delivers keynote presentations throughout the international marketplace. He also actively 
delivers one and two day workshops for key industry sectors displaying how the Internet 
can be used as a tool to maintain current awareness and professional competencies.  
 
Additional websites by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.: 
 
Marcus P. Zillman's Blog 
http://www.zillman.us/ 
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Marcus P. Zillman Abbreviated Bio 
http://www.zillman.info/ 
 
White Papers by Marcus P. Zillman 
http://www.WhitePapers.us/ 
 
Internet MiniGuides™  
http://www.InternetMiniguide.com/ 
 
Awareness Watch™ Newsletter 
http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/ 
 
Marcus P. Zillman's Columns 
http://www.ZillmanColumns.com 
 
LinkSeries Publications 
http://www.LinkSeries.com/ 
 
Internet Sources™ Manual 
http://www.InternetSources.info/ 
 
Links By Marcus™ 
http://www.LinksByMarcus.com/ 
 
Workshops By Marcus™ 
http://www.WorkshopsByMarcus.com/ 
 
SourceSeries Internet Research Workshops 
http://www.SourceSeries.com/ 
 
Watch Marcus™ 
http://www.WatchMarcus.com/ 
 
listen to marcus™ 
http://www.ListenToMarcus.com 
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Research White Papers, Articles, Lectures and Speeches by Marcus P. Zillman, 
M.S., A.M.H.A.: 
 
Academic and Scholar Search Engines and Sources 
http://www.ScholarSearchEngines.com/ 
 
Bots, Blogs and News Aggregators                                                        
http://www.BotsBlogs.com/ 
 
Business Intelligence Online Resources 
http://www.BIOnlineResources.info/ 
 
Cloud Computing Resources Primer 
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2011/05/grid-distributed-and-cloud-computing.html 
 
Current Awareness Discovery Tools on the Internet 
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2009/08/current-awareness-discovery-tools-on.html 
 
Deep Web Research 2012 Article - LLRX  and Online White Paper 
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2012/01/deep-web-research-2012.html 
http://DeepWeb.us/ 

eReference Library Link Toolkit  
http://www.eReferenceLibrary.com/ 
 
Finding Experts By Using the Internet  
http://www.FindingExperts.info/ 
 
Finding People Resources and Sites  
http://www.FindingPeople.info/ 

Healthcare Bots and Subject Directories                                         
http://www.HealthcareBots.info/ 

Knowledge Discovery Resources 2012                                            
http://www.KDResources.info/ 

Online Research Browsers 
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2009/08/online-research-browsers.html                              
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Online Research Tools                                                         
http://www.OnlineResearchTools.info/ 

Online Social Networking                                             
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2009/08/online-social-networking.html 

Searching the Internet                                                           
http://www.SearchingTheInternet.info/ 
 
Using the Internet As a Dynamic Resource Tool for Knowledge Discovery 
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2009/08/using-internet-as-dynamic-resource-tool.html 
 
Web Data Extractors 
http://www.WebDataExtractors.com/ 
 
Web Guide for the New Economy 
http://www.WebGuideNewEconomy.com/ 
 
White Papers By Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 
http://www.WhitePapers.us/ 

Internet Tutor by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.                
http://www.InternetTutor.info/                                                                                                    
Visit this site to learn about the availability of Marcus P. Zillman to tutor you or your 
associate one on one in the privacy of your residence or office on the latest happenings of 
the Internet including Internet basics to advanced Internet searching using bots and 
creating your own personal blog                                               

Internet Speaking by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.         
http://www.InternetSpeaker.net                                                                                                  
Visit this site to learn about Marcus P. Zillman’s speaking engagements for your 
organization meetings and events. View and listen to his previous presentations as well as 
his weekly television shows                                                                                     

Internet Consulting by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.  
http://InternetConsultant.BlogSpot.com/                                                                                    
Visit this site to obtain information about obtaining the consultation services of Marcus P. 
Zillman for your company including eCommerce audits, utilization of bots, blogs and 
news aggregators or the creation of your own personal virtual private library powered by 
Subject Tracer™ Information bots!                                                                 
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Current Awareness Monitors, Alerts and Information Traps                               
http://www.ecurrentAwareness.com/                                                                                       
Marcus P. Zillman’s latest report Current Awareness Monitors, Alerts and Information 
Traps is available for purchase online and for immediate download. This report is a 
comprehensive listing of the latest resources, sources and sites for current awareness on 
the Internet. This is a must read for anyone who must stay current in their profession 
and/or business activity as the list of URLs will keep you at the leading edge of your 
career.  
 
Market Intelligence Resources                    
http://www.MarketIntelligenceResources.com/                                                                      
Marcus P. Zillman’s just released professional Internet MiniGuide is titled Market 
Intelligence Resources is available for purchase online and immediate download. This 
193 page digital miniguide represents a comprehensive listing of the latest resources, 
sources and sites to discover the latest Market Intelligence sources available on the 
Internet with many of them freely available!  Designed specifically for today’s 
entrepreneur, professional and/or investor. 
 
Entrepreneurial Links 101  
http://www.EntrepreneurialLinks.com/ 
Marcus P. Zillman’s newly released  231 page eReference digital book for the up and 
coming entrepreneur. Entrepreneurial Links 101 gives an alphabetical listing of the very 
best Internet and World Wide Web sites covering Entrepreneur Resources, Business 
Intelligence Resources and an extremely comprehensive list of Online Research Tools. 
This is considered by many to be the entrepreneur’s bible for finding relevant and 
competent online resources! 
 
Internet Privacy and Security Resources 
http://www.InternetPrivacySecurity.net/ 
Marcus P. Zillman’s latest eReference digital publication is a selected comprehensive 
alphabetical listing of the latest resources and sites covering all aspects of privacy and 
security currently available over the Internet. From the board room to the family room, 
these resources and sites give you the information you need to maintain your privacy and 
security as you use the Internet in your business and personal life. 
 
Research Resources Online Guide 
http://www.ResearchResourcesOnline.net/ 
Marcus P. Zillman’s latest LinkSeries Publication is a 340 page digital guide of a selected 
comprehensive alphabetical listing of the latest and greatest resources and sites covering 
all areas of research that is currently available over the Internet. The guide covers online 
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research resources and tools for the Newbie to research as well as the Seasoned 
researcher. Contents include: a) Research Resources, b) Research Tools, c) Student 
Research Resources Toolkit, d) Knowledge Discovery/Management and Data Mining 
Resources, e) Knowledge Discovery/Retrieval and the World Wide Web Resources, and 
f) Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs. 
 
The Survivor’s Manual for The New Economy. 
http://www.NewEconomyManual.com/ 
Marcus P. Zillman’s latest LinkSeries Publication is a 239 page digital read that gives 
excellent resources and annotated sources for the new economy analytics, alerts, 
ecommerce, financial sources, invisible and deep web resources, social and business 
networking sources along with new economy competitive and business intelligence 
resources and an extremely comprehensive listing of new economy online tools. 
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